

150

X

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Dec. 29, 1908

Mr. H.E.D. Jackson,
8 Bridge St.,
New York

Dear Sir:-

We enclose receipt covering 120 Bbls. and
50 Kegs Dry Paint shipped in L.V. Car #63847, for our
account at San Francisco via your line.

This car was to have been shipped on
Saturday, the 26th inst. but owing to a fire in the
Prince Mfg. Co.'s factory, same was delayed. Goods will
probably reach your dock on the 30th inst. We presume
this will be too late for shipment via S/S "Hawaiian".
If so, we trust you can see your way clear to forward
goods on the following steamer and allow us present
carload rate.

Hoping to hear favorably from you, we
remain,

Very truly yours,

X

W. F. FULLER & CO.